


 This is my Offer to retract / withdraw this Notice upon receipt of signed proof of any superior legality of your Stance _____


FROM: ____________________[Me] MANDATORY JUDICIAL NOTICE 
Date:____ __ 2022

Writ of QUO WARRANTO:  “By what (superior) Authority”  can You require Me to WEAR  a  MASK?*
This is a ‘Qui Tam’ MANDAMUS as a ‘Writ of PROHIBITO’ - until Your superior Authority is finalized.
TO: __________________________[You] d.b.a:_______________ Case #__________

RE:__________________________________in Denial of any Constitutionally protected right:
Be Advised:  YOU are hereby Served Legal Judicial NOTICE of these codes and facts:

You, as a Public Servant / fiduciary Agent1, have the official legal duty to know the Law, be well-disposed to use it, and report violations of its rights: *18 USC §4, Misprision of Felonyi.
*“…healthy people don’t need to wear Face MASKS to prevent coronavirus spread.” W.H.O.  Apr.’21
‘a surgical MASK does NOT provide the wearer with a reliable level of respiratory protection.’ C.D.C.
Do your due diligence
 so no one can conclude that You operate(d) in collusion for 

DEPRIVATION of RIGHTS under COLOR of LAW &/or Pretense of Office:
Attempting to cause a person to do something by stating that such action is required by laww/o referencing that law*, or when it is not actually required by law, can be a felony extortion crime.            
*18 USC §242 makes it a crime for a person acting under color of any law to willfully deprive a person of any protected right or privilege, first by the Constitution, & laws of the United States:
TITLE *18, U.S.C. § 242:
“Whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom, willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of any rights*, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States, ... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 1 year, or both; …”  * - to breathe freely.
Government suppression of exculpatory evidence violates due process.’ Grisby v. Blodgett,130 F3d 365 (9th) 
What evidence can You present to show that You, your agency/organization is not conspiring under mere color of law when it comes to enforcing the letter & intent of all applicable laws? ____________________.       
(*Thus, to prove that You, ____________________ are operating under explicit law, answer this question:   Since Notice of legal responsibility is “the first essential of due process of law,” 
the superior statutory code that has authorized You to impede my secured right to breathe is?:
_________________________________.  Signed by You: X__________________ Date________2022   
If so:  CAVEAT/ WARNING:  Under the U.S. Constitution and federal law @ *18 USC §242, it is illegal for anyone under the color of law to deprive any person of any rights, privileges or immunities; and, *18 USC §241 it is illegal to conspire to violate all such rights, which define related cognizable felony crimes punishable by up to 10 years in prison; and, liable @ *31USC §3729, False Claims Act. All my unalienable rights are reserved.                                                         Submitted with respect for the letter & intent of the positive law this ___ of _________A.D. 2022






 MY CORPORATE NAME
                                                                   L.S._____________________________

Witness _______________________

/s/ My-Christian: Name         , Target, victim-witness
�NOTE:  “[A] Government officer may be sued only if he acts in excess of his statutory authority or in violation of the Constitution for then he ceases to represent the government."  U.S. v. Stewart, 234 F.Supp. 94 (1964)              


Conspiracy under color of law, is no ‘Conspiracy Theory’, It is a Crime! 18 §241 & 242








Deprivation of my Right to breathe freely
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Me____    You____


